
October 9, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO: Claudia M. Craig, Chief
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Kristina L. Banovac, Project Manager /RA/
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE - FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH AAR
CORPORATION

Please see attached meeting notice for the forthcoming meeting with AAR Corporation to
discuss decommissioning options for the AAR Manufacturing Group, Inc. site in Livonia, MI. 
The meeting notice should be published on the NRC public website.

cc: Sam Nalluswami
Dominick Orlando
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MEETING NOTICE

October 9, 2002

Type: New   X  
Revised       

NRC Contact: Kristina L. Banovac
(301) 415-5114

Date: October 29, 2002
1:30 pm - 5:00 pm

Location: U.S. NRC
OWFN 8-B4
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Purpose: Meeting with AAR Corporation to discuss decommissioning options for the AAR
Manufacturing Group, Inc. site in Livonia, MI.

Type: Public  X 
Non-Public      

Docket: 040-00235

Attendees: NRC Offices/Regions Outside Organizations
NMSS Public
OGC AAR Corporation representatives and consultants
Region III


